MINUTES FROM A REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA, HELD January 22, 2013

The City Council of Muscle Shoals, Alabama met at the Muscle Shoals City Hall Auditorium in said City at 6:15 p.m. on the 22nd day of January, 2013 being the scheduled time and approved place for said meeting. The meeting was called to order by James Holland, President of the Council. The invocation was given by Paul McDougle. On roll call the following members were found to be present or absent, as indicated:

PRESENT: JOE PAMPINTO, NEAL WILLIS, MIKE LOCKHART,

JAMES HOLLAND, ALLEN NOLES

ABSENT: NONE

James Holland, President of the Council, presided at the meeting and declared that a quorum was present and that the meeting was convened and opened for the purposes of transaction of business. Richard Williams, City Clerk, was present and kept the minutes of the meeting.

Upon motion duly made by Council Member Willis seconded by Council Member Noles and unanimously adopted, the Council waived the reading of the minutes of the previously held regular meeting and work session of January 7, 2013 and approved the minutes as written.

Mayor Bradford read aloud a proclamation declaring February 1, 2013 as "National Wear Red Day" in the City to increase awareness in the fight against heart disease and stroke in women.

Mayor Bradford read aloud a proclamation declaring January, 2013 as "National Radon Action Month" in the City.

President Holland announced that the next item of business was the approval of a revised job description for the Building/Planning Officer in the City Clerk's Office. City Clerk/Treasurer Ricky Williams asked for approval of the job description and pay rate of \$24.33 per hour effective February 2, 2013 as presented.

Council Member Noles moved that the job description, pay rate and effective date be approved as presented. Council Member Lockhart seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Holland announced that the job description had been approved.

President Holland announced that the next item of business was the approval of a job description for the Code Enforcement/Plumbing & Gas Inspector in the City Clerk's Office. City Clerk/Treasurer Ricky Williams asked for approval of the job description as presented.

Council Member Noles moved that the job description be approved as presented. Council Member Lockhart seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Holland announced that the job description had been approved.

President Holland announced that the next item of business was the approval of a revised job description for the Revenue Officer/Magistrate in the City Clerk's Office. City Clerk/Treasurer Ricky Williams asked for approval of the job description and pay rate of \$17.26 per hour effective February 2, 2013 as presented.

Council Member Noles moved that the job description, pay rate and effective date be approved as presented. Council Member Lockhart seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Holland announced that the job description had been approved.

President Holland announced that the next item of business was the approval of a job description for the Golf Course Groundskeeper at Cypress Lakes. The pay rate will be \$10.00 per hour. Recreation Director Rusty Wheeles asked for approval of the job description as presented.

Council Member Lockhart moved that the job description be approved as presented. Council Member Pampinto seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Holland announced that the job description had been approved.

President Holland announced that the next item of business was the approval of a job description for the Golf Course Irrigation/Spray Technician at Cypress Lakes. The pay rate will be \$16.75 per hour. Recreation Director Rusty Wheeles asked for approval of the job description as presented.

Council Member Lockhart moved that the job description be approved as presented. Council Member Pampinto seconded the motion and upon said motion being put to a vote, all voted "AYE" and "NAYS" were none.

President Holland announced that the job description had been approved.

Council Member Pampinto announced that the Council committee on Parks and Recreation met today at 4:30 pm in the City Hall to discuss recreation issues.

There being no further business to come before the meeting, upon the motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned.

	CITY OF MUSCLE SHOALS, ALABAMA a Municipal Corporation
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE ONE
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE TWO
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE THREE
	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FOUR
ATTEST:	COUNCIL MEMBER - PLACE FIVE
CITY CLERK	